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>From: ' e
“>To:'’ _
>Cc: "
~ >Subject: FOIA Request
>Date: Mon, 6 Dec 1999 13:39:13 -0500
>X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 8.5, Build 4.71.2232.26
>Importance: Normal

>Dear .

> | wish to request the following two files, pertaining to the neutrino work ;
>of Frederick Reines at Los Alamos carried out during the 1950s, under the
>provisions of the Freedom of Information Act:

> LANL Archives, Collection A-97-006, Folders I-15 and I-16.

>Please let me know if you will need additional information from me in order

>to process this request. Thank you sincerely for your assistance.

> tl-'-‘_rofessor of Phys_ics: - /i‘. % é} - / g (0 - A—

>

> The University of Vermont ,
> Burlington, VT 05405-0125
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|
The National fecurity Archive

1333 ISACC HUULL AVE SE STOP 1080
WASHINGTON NAYY YARD DC 20376-1080

Fax: (202)781-4713

The George Washington University | Phone: 202/994-7000  \ ,6‘”)
Gelman Library, Suite 701 Fax: 202/994-7005 Q’ |
2130 H Street, NNW. nsarchiv@gwu.edu .
Washington, D.C. 20037 7 www.nsarchive.org

April 22, 2005 f
COMMANDER :
NAVAL SEA SYSTEMS COMMAND :
ATTN: (SEA 00D3) :

Re: Request under the FOIA, in reply please refer to Archive # 200504531JSN008 '

To Whom Tt May Concern:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I hereby request the following:

Copies of the Commander, Naval Sea Systems Command’s ten oldest open or pending -** :°
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests. SFoed

If you regard any of these documents as potentially exempt from the FOIA’s disclosure requirements, I
request that you nonefheless exercise your discretion to disclose them. As the POIA, requires, please
release all reasonably segregable nonexempt portions of documents. To permit me to reach an intelligent
and informed decision whether or not to file an administrative appeal of any denied materjal, please
describe any withheld records (or portions thereof) and explain the basis for your exemption claims.

As you know, the National Security Archive qualifies for waiver of search and review fees as a

representative of the news media. This request is made as part of a scholarly and news research project
and not for commercial use, For details on the Archive’s research and publication activities, please see
our Web site at the address above. Please notify me before incurring photocopying costs over $100. :

To expedite the release of the requested documents, please disclose them on an intetim basis as they become
available to you, without waiting until all the documents have been processed. If you have any questions !
regarding the identity of the records, their location, the scope of the request or any other matters, please call
me at (202) 994-7045 or e-mail belias@gwu.edu. T look forward to receiving your response within the
twenty-day statutory time period.

Sincerely, il

Barbara Elias
Freedom of Informat; on Coordinator
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An Tndependent non-governmental research institute and library locared at the George ‘Washington University, the Archive callects
and publishes deelassifier] documents obtained through the Freedom of Information Act. Publication royaltics and tax deductible |
contributions through The National Security Archive Fund, Inc. underwrite the Archive’s Budget. '




